
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

 PRELIMINARY AGENDA 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AND 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 12 COMMISSIONERS  

JOINT SPECIAL BOARD MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING 
November 20, 2023, 6:00 pm 

Hybrid Station 62 / Zoom  
 

1. Call to Order MFD and FD12 - Flag Salute 

2. *Public Comment (see below) 

3. MFD Consent Agenda 

A. Approve minutes of the October 18, 2023, Regular Meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the October 24, 2023, Budget Workshop 
C. Approve minutes of the November 1, 2023, Workshop. 
D. Approve October 2023 Financial Statements. 
E. Approval of November claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers – 23-thru-23   

ii. Capital Fund 
Voucher Number – 23-thru-23 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Numbers – 23-thru-23 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits) 

 
$      

 
$    
 
$        

$  

 

4. FD12 Consent Agenda 
A. Approve minutes of the April 24, 2023 Special Meeting 
B. Approve April 2023 Financial Statements 
C. Approve May 2023 Financial Statements 
D. Approve June 2023 Financial Statements 
E. Approve July 2023 Financial Statements 
F. Approve August 2023 Financial Statements 
G. Approve September 2023 Financial Statements 
H. Approve October 2023 Financial Statements 

5. Public Hearing 

Consider Resolution (s) for Marysville Fire District related to the Adoption of the Budget, for 
the year 2024, setting forth in summary form the totals of estimated revenues and 
appropriations for each separate fund. 

a. MFD Resolution 2023-009 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Operating Budget and 
Levy Certification” 

b. MFD Resolution 2023-010 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Regular Levy” 

Consider Resolution (s) for Snohomish County Fire District 12 related to the Adoption of the 
Budget, for the year 2024, setting forth in summary form the totals of estimated revenues 
and appropriations for each separate fund. 

a. FD 12 Resolution 2023-001 “A Reolution Adopting the 2024 Operating Budget” 

6. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of November EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee:  
iii. Personnel Committee:  
iv. Finance Committee: 



The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

7.  Staff Business 
A. Fire Chief Report  
B. Operations/Overtime Report  
C. Human Resources/Personnel Report  
D. Fire Prevention Report 

E. Finance Report 
F. Legal Counsel     

8. Old Business  
A. SOC/CRA Update 

9. New Business  

A. MFD Agenda Bill: MFD Resolution 2023-009 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 
Operating Budget and Levy Certification” 

B. MFD Agenda Bill: MFD Resolution 2023-010 “A Resolution Authorizing the 2024 
Regular Levy” 

C. MFD Agenda Bill:  2024 Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule 

D. MFD Agenda Bill:  2024 Non Represented Staff COLA Increase 

E. MFD Agenda Bill: Marysville Fire District Administrative Assistant  - HR/Finance Job 
Description 

F. FD12 Agenda Bill: FD12 Resolution 2023-001 “A Resolution Adopting the 2024 
Operating Budget” 

 
10. Call On Board Members  

11. Adjournment   
 

**PLEASE NOTE:   
To listen to the meeting without providing public comment: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88932418359?pwd=aFlFTUNib0psSFViVzFpOXAzRnNYdz09  

Meeting ID: 889 3241 8359  

Passcode: 011149  

 If you would like to submit a comment or question, you may send an email to fire@marysvillewa.gov. All 
comments received will be distributed to the Board of Directors and will be addressed at the next regular 
meeting.  

This process will be in place until further notice. For additional information, contact 
fire@marysvillewa.gov. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88932418359?pwd=aFlFTUNib0psSFViVzFpOXAzRnNYdz09
mailto:fire@marysvillewa.gov


M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/10-18-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

October 18, 2023 – 6 pm 
 Station 62 / Virtual Via Zoom 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Boardmember Stevens called the meeting to order at 6pm; Boardmember King led the flag salute.  
 

BADGE PINNING 
Chief Vander Pol welcomed and introduced newly hired Deputy Chief of Operations Jennett Nielson 
giving a brief history of her fire service background. Chief Vander Pol swore in Nielson and pinned 
her badge.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Boardmember Stevens asked for public comment with none given. 
 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Michael Stevens 
Tom king 
Tonya Christoffersen 
Rick Ross 
   
Staff Members:     Guests: _______________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief 
Jennett Nielson, Deputy Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Mike Davis, IT Manager 
Sandra Elvrom, Board Secretary 
 

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve minutes of the September 20, 2023, Regular Meeting  
B. Approve minutes of the September 26, 2023, Finance Committee Meeting 
C. Approve minutes of the October 4, 2023, Workshop 
D. Approve September 2023 Financial Statements 
E. Approval of October Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers 231003001-thru-231003174   

ii. MFD Capital Fund 
Voucher numbers 231002001-thru-231002010 
                             and 231004001 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher numbers 231001001-thru-231001005 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  

 
$     257,169.67 
 
$     156,786.71    
 
 

$       24,617.92  

$  1,487,558.68 

 

 
 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/10-18-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda  
Made By:   Christoffersen 
Seconded By:  King 
Action:   PASSED unanimously 
 

Boardmember Stevens called for a motion to excuse Boardmembers Muller and Norton from the 
September 20, 2023 Board meeting.  

 
Motion:  To excuse Boardmembers Muller and Norton from the 

September 20, 2023 Board meeting.  
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By:  Christoffersen 
Action:   PASSED unanimously 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

Communications: Nothing to report.  

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

EMS Committee: Approval of October EMS account recommendations. 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

October 1,292.27 37,545.47 0.00 0.00 
 

Motion:  To approve the October ambulance account 
recommendations 

Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By:  King 
Action:   PASSED unanimously 

 

Planning Committee: Nothing to report. 
 

Personnel Committee: Nothing to report. 
 

Finance Committee: Finance Committee met to review the preliminary 2024 budget for full Board 
presentation at the Budget Workshop on October 24, 2023.  
 

STAFF BUSINESS  

Fire Chief Report:  Chief Vander Pol reported the following: 

 Attended the Seattle Fire Executive Leadership Academy kick off meeting. We have three 
members participating in 14-month long program. Captain Campbell will be attending a BC 
Boot camp in Florida. 

 The SOC/CRA report is currently being proofread by staff. 

 Attended the Fire Chiefs Health and Safety Conference in Florida last week. Also visited 
the E-One factory and was able to view our new ladder truck. There is no delivery date 
scheduled as they are still waiting on back ordered axles.   

 Will be scheduling an executive staff meeting to discuss next year’s vision, mission and 
goals. 

 The new Station 61/Admin sign has been ordered. 

 Discussed paramedic shortages and solutions at the Labor Management meeting this 
morning. 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/10-18-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 
Operations Report: Assistant Chief Cole reported the following: 

 The incident report was included in the board packets. Our overdose related incidents are up 
to 243, the Soper Hill Everett Clinic is averaging 18 calls monthly with 166 calls for service 
year to date. 

 We have five recruits and one company officer at the new fire training facility in Arlington. 

 Sean Anderson has started the final testing process for paramedic school in Bellingham. We 
have started the process to send an additional three to Bellingham for paramedic schooling.  

 Recognized Russ Bennett who just retired after 39 years of service.   
   
Overtime Report:  

September 2023 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $           236,660.76               3,239.67            1,813.91  

Part time       

Month Total  $           236,660.76   $            3,239.67   $              1,813.91  

YTD Totals  $        1,821,479.43   $          22,147.83   $            18,166.08  

 
Human Resources/Personnel Report: HRD Steve Edin reported the following: 

 We have seven employees on intermittent FMLA, two on long-term disability, two on short-
term disability, and two on light duty.  

 We had two new firefighters start last week, one new paramedic starting November 6, 2023 
with another starting at the end of January.  

 We completed the first part of the testing process for the open PIO position. The first round 
of interviews will be on October 31, 2023 and the Chiefs interviews will be on November 6, 
2023. 

 Another round of lateral firefighter interviews will be held on October 26, 2023.  

 The Captain testing process was completed last week establishing a new eligibility list with 
five candidates. 
 

Fire Prevention Report: Assistant Chief Maloney was absent. The Fire Prevention report was 
included in the board packets. 
 
Finance Report: Finance Director McInnis reported the following:  

 Our annual State audit is underway for both Marysville Fire and Fire District 12. The MFD 
audit will cover years 2021and 2022 for accountability and year 2022 for financial. The 
FD12 audit will be accountability only for years 2020-2022 due to the lower revenue 
threshold. We are still in the planning stages, responding to their data requests. Thank you 
to everyone who has completed the risk assessments needed. We are anticipating about a 
month to a month and a half to complete the full audit. 

 
Legal Counsel Report: District Attorney Noel Treat had nothing to report.  
 

OLD BUSINESS  

Station 61 Update: Assistant Chief Cole stated staff continues to settle into the new Admin office. 
We are waiting on two door replacements and the HVAC system will start being installed early 
November.  
 
  SOC/CRA Update: No new information to report.  



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/10-18-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

NEW BUSINESS  

Agenda Bill – Resolution 2023-008: 2023 Budget Amendment 

Finance Director McInnis reported that there are two budget amendments necessary to ensure 
previously authorized fund level appropriations are not exceeded. First, the Capital/Reserve Fund - 
increase line item 594.22.624 Public Safety Building Remodel costs by $500,000 to a new fund 
level budget appropriation of $2,831,000. Second, Equipment fund – increase line item 522.16.419 
Snohomish County - Investment Fee by $750 to a new fund level budget appropriation of $1,000 to 
capture the increase in investment fee costs. 

Motion:  To approve Resolution 2023-008 “2023 Budget Amendment” 
Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Agenda Bill – 2023 Capital Asset Inventory 

Chief Vander Pol reported that the Marysville Fire District has completed a full inventory of its 
Capital Asset Inventory System in accordance with Policy 6097. As a result of this inventory, a 
reconciliation report has been generated. 

Items identified as Capital Assets within this report are those material possessions owned by the 
Marysville Fire District exceeding a purchase cost of $5,000. In Addition, Small and Attractive 
assets include material possessions owned by the Marysville Fire District exceeding a purchase 
cost of $500 but less than $5,000 that can be easily converted to person al use.  

Motion:  To approve the 2023 Capital Asset Inventory Reconciliation Report and 
Removal Report. 

Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

CALL ON BOARD 

King – Congratulations to DC Nielson and retiree Russ Bennett. Toured the new admin building, 
looks great. 

Christoffersen – Congratulation Jennett. Thanked Chief for the continuing education and 
leadership opportunities made available to our employees. Also toured the new admin offices, 
nice transformation. 

Ross – Thanked everyone for their patient with his technical difficulties. Also thanked 
Boardmember Stevens for running tonight’s meeting.   

Stevens – Nothing to report. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

Boardmember Stevens called for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion:   To adjourn the September 20, 2023 Regular Meeting. 
Made By:  Christoffersen  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/10-18-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 With no further action required, the October 18, 2023 meeting adjourned at 6:31 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 

 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2020 Minutes/10-24-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTOERS 

2024 Budget Workshop 
October 24, 2023 – 9 am – St 66 

 

 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Tom King    
Michael Stevens    
Kamille Norton    
Tonya Christoffersen    
   
Staff Members:    Guests:_______________________               
Ned Vander Pol, Chief 
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief 
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director  
Josh Farnes, Fleet and Facility Supervisor 
Mike Davis, IT Manager 
Sandra Elvrom, Payroll Clerk 

 

Finance Director McInnis welcomed all Boardmembers and staff to the 2024 Budget Workshop.  
 

2024 BUDGET PROPOSAL 

Finance Director Chelsie McInnis reviewed the 2024 budget proposal package, which included 
the updated 2023 revenue estimates for the Marysville Fire District (MFD). The MFD Expense 
Fund has an estimated 2024 increase in revenues of $1,385,816 for a projected total of 
$30,671,741. McInnis reviewed the 2024 property values and levy rates. Property assessed 
values are expected to decrease approximately -0.14% for a 2024 preliminary MFD assessed 
value of $16,959,668,757. New Construction assessed values from January 1st to July 31st 
were $381,566,000 for an approximate increase of 44.8% over last year. The 2024 MFD 
Regular Levy rate is estimated at $1.06/$1,000 of assessed value for a total estimated regular 
levy collection of $18,032,411. This includes 101% of the 2023 Levy plus new construction, 
refunds, and state assessed utilities. The newly approved $0.50/$1,000 MFD EMS levy will 
replace the former separate levies collected and remitted by the City and FD12; total estimated 
EMS Levy collection of $8,609,657. Based on the 2023 Implicit Deflator of 3.67%; substantial 
need resolutions are not necessary. 

 

SERVICE CONTRACT 

Finance Director McInnis shared that the Quil Ceda Village has contract Fire/EMS services will 
end December 31, 2023. To maintain service levels, the District must offset the potential 
revenue stream loss of $750,000 through other existing sources. McInnis stated we have two 
revenue loss mitigation options: 

 
Option 1 

 100% coverage by GEMT ($750,000); currently being deposited into Capital Fund. 
 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2020 Minutes/10-24-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Option 2  

 Banked capacity in RFA Levy currently estimated at ($392,394); increases levy rate by 
$0.02 to $1.08. 

 Balance reminder with GEMT up to $357,606. 
 

BUDGET SUMMARY AND FUTURE PLANNING 

Finance Director McInnis reviewed the 2024 proposed budget summaries, which included all 
MFD fund balances, revenue estimates, and expenditure proposals. Proposed fund level budget 
appropriations were presented as follows: (1) MFD RFA Expense Fund $32,517,605, (2) MFD 
RFA Apparatus Fund $2,448,050, (3) MFD RFA Capital Reserve Fund $897,000, and (4) MFD 
Equipment Fund $1,000.  McInnis shared that the working budget with all individual line item 
detail can be found in the Board members hard packets. 
 
McInnis followed the Budget Summary with a presentation of the MFD annual cash flow cycle, 
considering minimum fund balance and the expectation of both first and second half of the year 
property tax collections, and an overview of the 2023-2028 financial outlook, apparatus 
replacement plan, and fire station projects.  
 

REGULAR LEVY 

Finance Director McInnis shared that the current regular levy began on January 1, 2020 at a 
rate of $1.45/$1,000. The 2024 rate is estimated at $1.06/$1,000 ($1.08/$1,000 if banked 
capacity is accessed to offset contract revenue loss). A lid lift is needed in either 2024 or 2025 
to support service levels and district infrastructure.  
 
There are three types of levy lid lifts: permanent single year, permanent multi-year or temporary. 
The permanent multi-year option will be ideal for district needs. The maximum rate is up to 
$1.50/$1,000. Beginning early in 2024, we will analyze the levy timeline, type, and optimal rate.  

 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

Finance Director McInnis stated the levy certification and budget adoption is required by 
November 30, 2023. All necessary updates will be made, resolutions and certifications will be 
prepared for presentation and adoption of the final 2024 budget and levy certification at the 
November 20, 2023 special meeting. This meeting will open with a budget hearing for both MFD 
and Fire District 12.   
 

ADJOURNMENT  

With no action required, the October 24, 2023 Budget Workshop adjourned at 1 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol       Date approved 
District Secretary 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/11-1-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

November 1, 2023 – 6 pm 
 Station 62 / Virtual Via Zoom 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairperson Ross called the meeting to order at 6pm; Boardmember Norton led the flag salute.  
 

ENTRANCE CONFERENCE 
State Auditors Kristina Baylor and Chad Edgington reviewed the scope of the Marysville Fire District 
accountability audit for years 2021 and 2022 and, financial audit for 2022, as well as providing 
timelines and estimated costs.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Chairperson Ross asked for public comment with none given. 
 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Michael Stevens 
Tom king 
Steve Muller 
Kamille Norton 
Rick Ross 
   
Staff Members:     Guests: _______________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief 
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief 
Jennett Nielson, Deputy Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Mike Davis, IT Manager 
Josh Farnes, Fleet and Facilities Supervisor 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary 
 

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of November Claim: 

i. MFD Capital Fund 
Voucher number 231001001                      

 
$     287,705.02 

 

Motion:   To approve the MFD Consent Agenda  
Made By:   Stevens 
Seconded By:  Norton 
Action:   PASSED unanimously 
 

 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/11-1-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

SOC/CRA Update: AC Maloney shared that we received the preliminary draft SOC/CRA report 
for our internal technical review. Recommendations from AP Triton will be part of the final 
document; estimated to be complete by the end of the year. 
 
2024 Regular Levy Banked Capacity: Finance Director McInnis shared that with Quil Ceda 
Village Contracting Fire/EMS services with Fire District 15, we must offset the potential revenue 
stream loss of $750,000 through other existing sources. McInnis stated we have two revenue loss 
mitigation options: 
 
Option 1 

 100% coverage by GEMT ($750,000); currently being deposited into Capital Fund. 
 
Option 2  

 Banked capacity in RFA Levy ($514,963); increases levy rate by $0.03 to $1.09; able to 
access all or portion thereof. 

 $500,000 home value = $15.00 annually. 

 Balance reminder with GEMT up to $235,038. 
  
After much discussion, the Board directed McInnis to prepare necessary documents for both 
options with Board decision and approval at the November 20, 2023 meeting. 

 

NEW BUSINESS  

Agenda Bill – Whatcom County 2024 Paramedic Training ILA 

Chief Vander Pol shared that this ILA is for the 2024 Paramedic Training Program with Whatcom 
County EMS. The District intends to send three students to this program in 2024. The cost for each 
student will be $21,151.75. 

 Motion:  To approve the 2024 Whatcom County EMS Paramedic Training ILA and 
authorization for the Fire Chief to execute such agreement.  

Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Agenda Bill – NCRFA ILA Loaned Paramedic Services 

Chief Vander Pol reported that the Marysville Fire District is experiencing a staffing shortage in the 
paramedic position. This ILA will establish an agreement to borrow paramedics from North County 
Regional Fire Authority when necessary. The term of this agreement is initially to cover short 
duration staffing needs through February 2021, with an option to extend month-to-month. 

Motion:  To approve the ILA between Marysville Fire District and North County 
Regional Fire authority and authorize the Fire Chief to execute such 
agreement.  

Made By:  Stevens  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/11-1-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

CALL ON BOARD 

King – Informed staff that A66 has a headlight out. Thanked Deputy Fire Marshal Brian Merkley 
for helping distribute the food and toy barrels around town today for this year’s toy store event.  

Ross – Thanked staff for all the information presented tonight. 

Stevens – Nothing more to report. 

Norton – Participated in and recognized staff who were involved in the latest Cert Class. 

Muller – Muller asked for an update on the ladder truck; Farnes stated mid inspections are 
scheduled for next week with no delivery date confirmed. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion:   To adjourn the November 1, 2023 Workshop. 
Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Stevens 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
 With no further action required, the November 1, 2023 workshop adjourned at 7:03 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 

______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 

 



 

Fire Prevention Report 
Prepared by: Thomas Maloney, Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 

November 20, 2023 
 

 The total fire loss for 2023: 
We responded to 34 fire incidents that were investigated to date in 2023. The total 
estimated property pre-fire value is over $23 million, with an estimated fire loss of 
over $3.7 million.  

 
 We would like to congratulate DFM Susie Carver for passing the Fire Plans Reviewer 

exam. This test is a 4-hour open book test that requires using three different code books 
to pass the exam. Everyone in FMO has this certification as well as their fire Inspector II 
certifications.  
 

 We met with Tulalip Bay Fire to discuss FMO services at Quil Ceda Village as we 
prepare to transition. 

 
 Our Facebook audience increased 5 percent to 6,812 followers. Our Twitter audience is 

at 3,152 followers. We have 1,053 followers on Instagram. We currently reach 20,266 
households on Nextdoor. 

 
Estimated Number of Public Education Attendees 

Program Current Month 2023 

Preschool Program 45 225 

Elementary Age (K-5) 65 490 

Middle/High School 0 290 

Station Tours 0 30 

Smoke Alarm Installations 0 29 

Youth Fire-Setter Interventions  0 0 

Helmet Fittings 0 80 

Public Events 0 2370 

Car Seat Installs 0 21 

Older Adult Fire/Fall Prevention 0 35 

Fire Extinguisher Training 0 25 



 

Marysville Fire District 2023 Fire Incident Totals 

Month 
Total 

Investigations Accidental Incendiary Undetermined Residential Commercial Vehicle Other 
Total Property 

Value Total Fire Loss 

January 4 4 0 0 3 0 1 0  $    8,514,357.00   $     434,408.00  

February 4 4 0 0 4 0 0 0  $    2,389,829.00   $     931,549.00  

March  0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 

April 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      395,794.00   $       31,098.00  

May 7 6 1 0 2 1 0 0  $    3,032,564.00   $     246,395.00  

June 7 7 0 0 6 1 0 0  $    4,515,028.00   $     566,501.00  

July 6 2 0 4 5 0 0 1  $    2,294,298.00   $  1,089,300.00  

August 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      722,634.00   $       18,066.00  

September  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0  $0 

October 4 3 1 0 3 0 0 1  $    1,208,485.00   $     424,372.00  

November                     

December                     

Totals 34 28 2 4 25 2 1 2  $  23,072,989.00   $  3,741,689.00  

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - 2023 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD RFA - EXPENSE FUND 778-70

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD Totals

RFA Regular Levy Tax Collections 26,519.31         103,960.07      877,875.00      7,246,605.53   1,021,291.49    63,058.72           44,024.08           68,007.03           197,891.54         6,933,038.18      16,582,270.95   

City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 254,731.73      -                     43,938.71         291,045.89      2,543,522.28    353,841.44         -                        35,824.96           22,009.16           66,274.77           3,611,188.94     

Fire District #12 EMS/Regular Levy Contract Revenue 2,678.95           13,447.74         97,719.91         618,711.73      115,867.27        5,666.19              4,945.60              5,920.47              19,784.26           579,852.46         1,464,594.58     

Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Tax Distribution 14.08                 838.85              1.30                   0.12                   1,281.95            2.54                      -                        880.42                 11.05                   12.78                   3,043.09             

Quilceda Village Contract -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      361,542.00         -                        -                        -                        -                        361,542.00        

Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       

District 15 ALS/BC/Mechanic Service Contract -                     26,841.14         -                     2,555.02           9,061.63            -                        -                        7,796.93              -                        -                        46,254.72           

OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        14,336.13           -                        -                        14,336.13           

Sno-Isle Library -                     -                     5,963.20           -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        5,963.20             

Grants - Federal & Local 14,080.00         -                     -                     554.00              -                      2,656.13              15,206.90           -                        147.57                 -                        32,644.60           

Rental Income -                     1,600.00           1,600.00           1,600.00           1,600.00            1,600.00              1,600.00              1,600.00              1,600.00              1,600.00              14,400.00           

Service Fees (Non-Contract) -                     40.00                 1,005.88           -                     12,497.89          -                        20.00                   -                        -                        -                        13,563.77           

Private Donations 200.00              2.00                   -                     -                     250.00                20.00                   -                        200.00                 -                        -                        672.00                

Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 10,004.46         31,812.06         6,154.43           7,602.48           254.58                10,142.47           -                        284.45                 270.00                 5,109.07              71,634.00           

Investment Interest Income 35,966.25         27,154.38         21,938.96         24,315.37         52,499.13          57,642.92           49,613.73           43,621.04           34,688.65           31,474.34           378,914.77        

GEMT Revenues 10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00          10,000.00           40,000.00           10,000.00           10,000.00           45,000.00           165,000.00        

Ambulance Revenues 139,408.66      207,475.84      237,375.11      304,638.64      177,751.61        269,058.97         217,633.54         156,567.07         319,998.46         171,817.86         2,201,725.76     

Total Rev & Non-Rev 493,603.44      423,172.08      1,303,572.50   8,507,628.78   3,945,877.83    1,135,231.38      373,043.85         345,038.50         606,400.69         7,834,179.46      -                        -                        24,967,748.51   

Payroll (Salaries & Benefits) 1,841,089.82   1,893,300.30   1,826,271.28   1,855,136.12   1,857,328.88    1,883,229.15      1,919,978.45      1,817,530.44      1,839,183.90      1,871,221.01      18,604,269.35   

Accounts Payable 671,613.31      192,969.03      372,849.13      364,851.67      374,283.42        286,476.64         349,661.12         317,405.40         341,070.96         257,108.56         3,528,289.24     

Investment Fees 252.20              252.20              252.20              245.68              252.20                245.68                 252.20                 252.20                 245.68                 252.20                 2,502.44             

Sno Co Property Tax Refunds/Interest/Admin 87.26                 308.11              -                     72.90                 -                      -                        -                        2,883.42              -                        37,561.50           40,913.19           

Subtotal 2,513,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,199,372.61   2,220,306.37   2,231,864.50    2,169,951.47      2,269,891.77      2,138,071.46      2,180,500.54      2,166,143.27      -                        -                        22,175,974.22   

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds -                     -                     5,613.90           -                     -                      9,664.66              -                        -                        270.00                 1,243.01              16,791.57           

  Annual Inter-Fund Transfers Out 300,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        300,000.00        

  Eligible Reimbursements -                    -                    (11,048.61)      (30,324.81)      (10,899.78)        (8,803.13)           (9,153.33)           (15,348.76)         -                       (11,726.14)         (97,304.56)         

 Current Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                    -                    -                    (5,655.76)         (3,375.16)          9,030.92             (20,150.00)         (45,205.82)         65,355.82           (15,000.00)         (15,000.00)         

Total Exp & Non-Exp 2,813,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,193,937.90   2,184,325.80   2,217,589.56    2,179,843.92      2,240,588.44      2,077,516.88      2,246,126.36      2,140,660.14      -                        -                        22,380,461.23   

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (2,319,439.15) (1,663,657.56) (890,365.40) 6,323,302.98 1,728,288.27 (1,044,612.54) (1,867,544.59) (1,732,478.38) (1,639,725.67) 5,693,519.32 0.00 0.00 2,587,287.28

FUND BALANCE - EXPENSE 11,267,394.14 9,603,736.58 8,713,371.18 15,036,674.16 16,764,962.43 15,720,349.89 13,852,805.30 12,120,326.92 10,480,601.25 16,174,120.57 16,174,120.57 16,174,120.57

Budget Report Monthly Total 2,813,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,193,937.90   2,184,325.80   2,217,589.56    2,179,843.92      2,240,588.44      2,077,516.88      2,246,126.36      2,140,660.14      -                        -                        

Budget Report YTD Total 2,813,042.59   4,899,872.23   7,093,810.13   9,278,135.93   11,495,725.49  13,675,569.41    15,916,157.85    17,993,674.73    20,239,801.09    22,380,461.23    22,380,461.23    22,380,461.23    

* Percentage of Operating Budget Remaining 90.45% 83.37% 75.93% 68.51% 60.99% 53.59% 45.99% 38.94% 31.32% 24.05%

Target Operating Budget Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget ($357,363.92) $11,485.10 $273,225.87 $544,578.74 $782,667.84 $1,058,502.59 $1,273,592.82 $1,651,754.60 $1,861,306.91 $2,176,325.44

MFD RFA - APPARATUS FUND - 778-72

Investment Interest 5,830.16           6,403.79           6,579.59           6,999.99           7,446.44            10,220.66           12,644.41           11,416.53           11,081.73           11,443.79           90,067.09           

Transfers In 200,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        200,000.00        

Total Revenues 205,830.16      6,403.79           6,579.59           6,999.99           7,446.44            10,220.66           12,644.41           11,416.53           11,081.73           11,443.79           -                        -                        290,067.09        

Investment Fees 94.78                 94.78                 94.78                 93.33                 94.78                  70.22                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   50.00                   842.67                

Accounts Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     57,034.57          44,575.96           21,090.49           16,246.02           11,538.20           24,617.92           175,103.16        

Total Exp & Non-Exp 94.78                 94.78                 94.78                 93.33                 57,129.35          44,646.18           21,140.49           16,296.02           11,588.20           24,667.92           50.00                   50.00                   175,945.83        

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 2,584,871.47      2,591,180.48      2,597,665.29      2,604,571.95      2,554,889.04       2,520,463.52         2,511,967.44         2,507,087.95         2,506,581.48         2,493,357.35         2,493,307.35         2,493,257.35         

MFD RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND - 778-73

GEMT Program Revenues 56,295.68         239,096.29      205,063.37      283,820.58      59,443.07          213,120.99         1,225,150.12      89,172.88           294,042.62         61,212.03           2,726,417.63     

Investment Interest 48,395.26         47,926.74         49,400.60         53,499.40         58,761.38          64,717.88           63,302.33           66,530.92           65,307.71           66,985.08           584,827.30        

Transfers In -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       

Total Revenues 104,690.94      287,023.03      254,463.97      337,319.98      118,204.45        277,838.87         1,288,452.45      155,703.80         359,350.33         128,197.11         -                        -                        3,311,244.93     

Investment Fees 430.61              430.61              430.61              418.33              430.61                418.33                 430.61                 430.61                 418.33                 430.61                 4,269.26             

Accounts Payable 21,708.61         -                     59,879.71         1,356.04           44,653.81          7,635.25              64,682.33           227,389.68         323,177.59         156,786.71         907,269.73        

Total Exp & Non-Exp 22,139.22         430.61              60,310.32         1,774.37           45,084.42          8,053.58              65,112.94           227,820.29         323,595.92         157,217.32         -                        -                        911,538.99        

FUND BALANCE - CAPITAL/RESERVE 20,071,582.91    20,358,175.33    20,552,328.98    20,887,874.59    20,960,994.62     21,230,779.91       22,454,119.42       22,382,002.93       22,417,757.34       22,388,737.13       22,388,737.13       22,388,737.13       

MFD RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND - 778-74

Investment Interest 382.65              728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10                939.27                 855.94                 877.55                 868.51                 894.62                 7,931.30             

Transfers In 100,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        100,000.00        

Total Revenues 100,382.65      728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10                939.27                 855.94                 877.55                 868.51                 894.62                 -                        -                        107,931.30        

Investment Fees 6.64                   23.76                 26.50                 26.52                 28.53                  28.03                   29.31                   29.97                   29.40                   30.64                   259.30                

Total Exp & Non-Exp 6.64                   23.76                 26.50                 26.52                 28.53                  28.03                   29.31                   29.97                   29.40                   30.64                   -                        -                        259.30                

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 302,626.29         303,330.58         304,043.43         304,808.17         305,633.74          306,544.98            307,371.61            308,219.19            309,058.30            309,922.28            309,922.28            309,922.28            
    

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (1,930,776.04) (1,370,051.84) (689,014.09) 6,666,519.99 1,752,550.96 (808,341.53) (651,874.53) (1,808,626.78) (1,603,638.62) 5,652,138.96 (50.00) (50.00)

Combined Fund Balance 34,226,474.81 32,856,422.97 32,167,408.88 38,833,928.87 40,586,479.83 39,778,138.30 39,126,263.77 37,317,636.99 35,713,998.37 41,366,137.33 41,366,087.33 41,366,037.33



















































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EXPENSE FUND Oct-23

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $10,480,601.25

Income for the month:

   10/05  - Cash Deposit $1,600.00

   10/12  - Cash Deposit $5,802.06

   10/19  - Cash Deposit $68,749.54

   10/20 - ACH Debit Transfer $212,343.12

   10/26  - Cash Deposit $11,790.11

   10/31 - RFA Property Tax Collections $6,933,038.18

   10/31 - FD#12 Property Tax Collections $579,852.46

   10/31 - Leasehold Excise Tax/Private Harvest $12.78

   10/31 - Investment Interest $31,474.34

   Total Income for the month: $7,844,662.59

Expenditures for the month:

  10/05 - AP - Void and Cancel Warrant $61.11

   10/14 - A/P - Warrants Approved 10/18/23 ($242,169.67)

   10/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($252.20)

   10/31 - Sno Co Election Costs ($37,561.50)

   10/31 - Payroll - Approved 10/18/23 ($1,871,221.01)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($2,151,143.27)

Cash on hand as of 10/31/2022 $16,174,120.57

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - APPARATUS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $2,506,581.48

Income for the month:

   10/31 - Investment Interest $11,443.79

   Total Income for the month: $11,443.79

Expenditures for the month:

   10/14 - A/P - Warrants Approved 10/18/23 ($24,617.92)

   10/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($50.00)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($24,667.92)

 

Cash on hand as of 10/31/2022 $2,493,357.35

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $22,417,757.34

Income for the month:



2 of 2

   10/20 - ACH Debit Transfer $61,212.03

   10/31 - Investment Interest $66,985.08

   Total Income for the month: $128,197.11

Expenditures for the month:

   10/14 - A/P - Warrants Approved 10/18/23 ($156,786.71)

   10/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($430.61)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($157,217.32)

Cash on hand as of 10/31/2022 $22,388,737.13

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $309,058.30

Income for the month:

   10/31 - Investment Interest $894.62

   Total Income for the month: $894.62

Expenditures for the month:

   10/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($30.64)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($30.64)

Cash on hand as of 10/31/2022 $309,922.28

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Oct 1, 2023 $35,713,998.37

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Oct 31, 2023 $41,366,137.33

DIFFERENCE $5,652,138.96



MARYSVILLE
FIRE DISTRICT
Incident Report
October - 2023



2October 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION ........................................................................................................................................................................... 3

TABLES AND GRAPHS

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ....................................................................................... 3

2. Count of Incidents by Month (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ................................................................................................................................ 3

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents) .................................................................................. 4

4. Count of Incidents by Month (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents)  .......................................................................................................................... 4

5. Incident Count and Response Time By Category Type -- Emergency Units ................................................................................................................ 5

6. Incident Count and Response Time By Station -- Emergency Units ............................................................................................................................ 5

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Units .................................................................................................................................................................. 5

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency Priority .......................................................................................................................................................... 5

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 6

10. Ambulance Transport Summary ................................................................................................................................................................................. 6

11. Call Volume Density Map ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 7

12. Top 20 Incident Locations .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 7



3

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
Regional Fire Authority

October 2023

20
19
-1
0

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

20
23
-0
9

20
23
-1
0

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts

11
20

10
39

12
64 13
63

13
25

Average: 1,219

2. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

October 2023

Month Most recent 12 months

November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023

March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023

September 2023
October 2023
Total 16,288

1,325
1,339
1,459
1,477
1,356

1,298
1,237
1,366
1,189
1,289
1,403

1,550

Month Previous 12 months

November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022

March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022

September 2022
October 2022
Total 15,557

1,363
1,281
1,407
1,432
1,323

1,382
1,178
1,168
1,139
1,358
1,259

1,267

% Variance

4.7%
-2.8%
4.5%
3.7%
3.1%
2.5%

-6.2%
5.0%
17.0%
4.4%
-5.1%
11.4%

22.4%

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION

The data upon which the department relies for this report comes from the Department’s records management system (RMS), its electronic
patient care reports (ePCR) and the computer aided dispatch system (CAD) operated by a County joint powers entity.

For purposes of trending response times over time, response times of less than 15 seconds and response times above 17 minutes were
not included in the response time analyses. The 17-minute threshold was established as the upper limit of a normal response under
emergency response conditions for a first unit at-scene. Subsequent units may have higher upper thresholds.



4

20
19
-1
0

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

20
23
-0
9

20
23
-1
0

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts

Average: 1,219

4. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

October 2023

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

Month Most recent 12 months

November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023
September 2023
October 2023
Total 14,761

1,222
1,211
1,333
1,329
1,243
1,199
1,152
1,260
1,086
1,135
1,234
1,357

Month Previous 12 months

November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
Total 13,763

1,220
1,128
1,219
1,230
1,182
1,226
1,025
1,045
1,020
1,220
1,110
1,138

% Variance

7.3%
0.2%
7.4%
9.4%
8.0%
5.2%
-2.2%
12.4%
20.6%
6.5%
-7.0%
11.2%
19.2%

In-District Incidents

Outgoing Aid Incidents

Marysville Fire District

Outgoing Aid

Month Most recent 12 months

November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023
September 2023
October 2023
Total 1,527

103
128
126
148
113
99
85
106
103
154
169
193

Month Previous 12 months

November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
Total 1,794

143
153
188
202
141
156
153
123
119
138
149
129

% Variance

-14.9%
-28.0%
-16.3%
-33.0%
-26.7%
-19.9%
-36.5%
-44.4%
-13.8%
-13.4%
11.6%
13.4%
49.6%



5October 2023

Call Group Count % of Total Avg. Response  90th Percentile

Alarm
Fire -- Other
Fire -- Structure
Fire -- Vegetation
Hazmat
Medical
Other
Technical Rescue
Vehicle Accident
Total 00:10:20

00:11:11
00:07:34
00:09:17
00:10:03
00:12:37
00:05:58
00:16:36
00:09:13
00:07:00

00:06:49
00:06:39
00:07:34
00:08:45
00:06:40
00:11:09
00:05:58
00:10:18
00:07:13
00:07:00

100.00%
2.43%
0.20%
0.40%
87.45%
1.01%
0.20%
2.02%
5.87%
0.40%

494
12
1
2
432
5
1
10
29
2

5. Incident Count and Response Times By Category Type -- Emergency Priority
October 2023 (First Units, Urgent)

6. Incident Count and Response Times By Station -- Emergency Priority
October 2023 (First Units, Urgent)

Station Area Count % of Total Avg. Response   90th Percentile

STA 61

STA 62

STA 63

STA 65

STA 66

Total 00:10:19

00:10:04

00:15:17

00:10:11

00:09:08

00:08:52

00:06:46

00:07:59

00:12:11

00:07:23

00:06:07

00:05:39

100.00%

15.92%

5.31%

21.02%

21.87%

35.88%

471

75

25

99

103

169

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Priority
October 2023

Unit Count % of Total

A61

A62

A65

A66

E61

E63

E65

E66

L62

M61

M63

Total 100.00%

14.68%

21.07%

11.13%

5.52%

1.82%

9.23%

13.81%

5.52%

2.60%

7.18%

7.42%

1,267

186

267

141

70

23

117

175

70

33

91

94

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

20
23
-0
9

20
23
-1
0

00:05:30

00:06:00

00:06:30

00:07:00

00:07:30

Average: 00:06:16

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency  Priority
Last 48 months + Current Month

Incidents in the District and to which District units responded



6October 2023

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary
October 2023

Units Sent to Other Jurisdictions: 36:44:59 105

Units Received from Other Jurisdictions: 108:24:54 241

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

10. Ambulance Transport Summary
October 2023

Count Percentage

MFD Aid Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

62%845

38%515

100%1,360

MFD Aid Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

66%729

34%380

100%1,109

MFD Aid Units Transported Patients

MFD Medic Units Transported Patients

MFD Transport Units Transported Patients

80%384

20%99

100%483

Arrived at Scene
Transported a
Patient When
Arrived

Aid Units

Medics

Total 44%

26%

53%

82%

74%

86%

Count of Units Responding Count of Units Transporting

Units Sent to Other Jurisdictions: 352

Units Received from Other Jurisdictions: 27123



7October 2023

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

11. Call Volume Density Map
October 2023

© 2023 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Top 20

Total Incidents
1

50

100

150

12. Top 20 Incident Locations
Year To Date - 2023

Address Incidents Responses

4420 76TH ST NE
2901 174TH ST NE
2203 172ND ST NE

10200 QUIL CEDA BLVD
9912 48TH DR NE
8923 SOPER HILL RD
5925 47TH AVE NE

11015 STATE AVE
1821 GROVE ST
9802 48TH DR NE
12115 STATE AVE

5900 64TH ST NE
5800 64TH ST NE
3955 156TH ST NE
1216 GROVE ST

16600 25TH AVE NE
6110 64TH ST NE
1724 GROVE ST
4900 80TH ST NE

16800 27TH AVE NE
Grand Total 4,784

156
136
140

170
165
145
211

162
205
210
154

245
187
283
295

227
372
383
497

441

2,246
65
66
75

77
79
86
87

88
90
96
97

101
105
114
122

142
179
182
192

203















































MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

Regional Fire Authority 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2023 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:   
2024 Non-Represented Staff Compensation Plan 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Steve Edin, Human Resources Director 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Exhibit-A: Proposed Non-Represented Salary Grid for 2024 

BUDGET CODE: 
Various 

AMOUNT: 
$147,800.00 

SUMMARY: 
 
Proposed Non-Represented Compensation Changes: 
 

Position 2023 Base Salaries Proposed 2024 Base 
Salaries (4% COLA) 

Difference Per Month 

Assistant Chief (3) $13,916.75 $15,197.09 $1,280.34 

Deputy Chief $13,916.75 $14,473.42 $556.67 

Finance Director $13,916.75 $14,473.42 $556.67 

HR Director (3) $11,449.06 $12,502.37 $1,053.31 

IT Manager $11,145.83 $11,591.66 $445.83 

PIO  $8,497.85 $8,837.76 $339.91 

Payroll Clerk (2) (3) $6,474.00 $7,069.61 $595.61 

Admin. Assistant – 
HR/Finance (New) 

 $7,069.61 
 

$7,069.61 

Accounting Clerk (3) $6,225.00 $6,797.70 $572.70 

Admin. Assistant (1) (3) $5,861.91 $6,355.21 $493.30 
(1) Position receives a $500 monthly stipend for Board Secretary Duties. 

(2) The incumbent Payroll Clerk will be adjusted to 6% Longevity. 

(3) Position includes a 5% Salary Market Adjustment with 4% COLA. 

 
New Salary Grid for Non-Represented Positions 

(See Exhibit A) 
 
In an effort to provide more flexibility and transparency in Marysville Fire District pay practices, we are 
proposing a new salary grid for non-represented positions.  Major elements of the new grid include: 
 

1. Adding entry level steps 1 and 2 below the base step.  This will accommodate the ability to hire 

candidates that may not necessarily have all the credentials or experience MFD is asking. However, the 

candidate may have excellent potential to grow into the position.  Step 1 is approximately 10% below 

the base.  Step 2 is 5% below the base step.  Steps 1 – 3 are annual steps.   

2. Base step 3 contains the proposed base salaries for each position above. 

3. Longevity steps 4 – 7 include current longevity rates of pay.  Note that on at least three occasions, new 

non-represented employees have been hired with “stepped up” longevity rates based on experience and 

background.  MFD would continue this past practice if a candidate has exceptional experience and 



background.  Incumbents in the positions would continue moving up the longevity table based on 

tenure.     

4. Longevity step 7 is being adjusted from 5% to 6% to be comparable with the union positions and the 

Fire Chief.   

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to approve the 2024 non-represented compensation plan as presented to include a new salary 
grid, 4% COLA increase, 5% market adjustment for the positions mentioned above (highlighted in green) 
and moving the Payroll Clerk to the 6% longevity level.   



Exhibit-A: Proposed Non-Represented Salary Grid

Position Base

 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Long 2% 2% - Step 4 Long 3% 3% - Step 5 Long 4% 4% - Step 6 Long 6% 6% - Step 7

Admin. Assist. 5,284.33$               5,562.45$               5,855.21$               117.10$                  5,972.31$               179.17$                  6,034.38$               241.38$                  6,096.59$               365.80$                  6,221.01$               

Admin. Assist. Finance/HR 6,380.32$               6,716.13$               7,069.61$               141.39$                  7,211.00$               216.33$                  7,285.94$               291.44$                  7,361.05$               441.66$                  7,511.27$               

Accounts Payable Technician 6,134.92$               6,457.82$               6,797.70$               135.95$                  6,933.65$               208.01$                  7,005.71$               280.23$                  7,077.93$               424.68$                  7,222.38$               

Assistant Chief 13,715.37$             14,437.24$             15,197.09$             303.94$                  15,501.03$             465.03$                  15,662.12$             626.48$                  15,823.57$             949.41$                  16,146.50$             

Deputy Chief 13,062.26$             13,749.75$             14,473.42$             289.47$                  14,762.89$             442.89$                  14,916.31$             596.65$                  15,070.07$             904.20$                  15,377.62$             

Finance Director 13,062.26$             13,749.75$             14,473.42$             289.47$                  14,762.89$             442.89$                  14,916.31$             596.65$                  15,070.07$             904.20$                  15,377.62$             

IT Manager 10,461.47$             11,012.08$             11,591.66$             231.83$                  11,823.49$             354.70$                  11,946.36$             477.85$                  12,069.51$             724.17$                  12,315.83$             

HR Director 11,283.39$             11,877.25$             12,502.37$             250.05$                  12,752.42$             382.57$                  12,884.94$             515.40$                  13,017.77$             781.07$                  13,283.44$             

Payroll Clerk 6,380.32$               6,716.13$               7,069.61$               141.39$                  7,211.00$               216.33$                  7,285.94$               291.44$                  7,361.05$               441.66$                  7,511.27$               

Public Education & Information Officer 7,976.08$               8,395.87$               8,837.76$               176.76$                  9,014.52$               270.44$                  9,108.20$               364.33$                  9,202.09$               552.13$                  9,389.89$               

Longevity Schedule

Completion of 6 years of service 2%

Completion of 9 years of service 3%

Completion of 15 years of service 4%

Completion of 20 years of service 6%

Longevity Schedule (Experienced candidates may start at longevity steps 4-7)Entry Level



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

Regional Fire Authority 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2023 

 

AGENDA ITEM:   
Marysville Fire District Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance Job 
Description (New Position) 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Steve Edin, HR Director 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance Job Description. 

 

BUDGET CODE: 
N/A 

AMOUNT: 
N/A 

SUMMARY: 
 
The Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance is a new classification approved Marysville Fire District Fire Board 
during the 2024 budget process.  This position in a non-union/non-exempt position that will provide para-
professional and administrative support the human resources and finance divisions of the Fire District.  
Examples of job duties include assisting the District's Records Officer with records management, serving as the 
LEOFF Disability Board Liaison, coordinating recruitment activities, preparing correspondence related to HR 
and Finance, and assisting with the front counter duties and employee travel.  A full job description is attached 
for more information.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. Approve the Marysville Fire District Position Description (Job Description) for the position of Administrative Assistant 
– HR/Finance. 

 



 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance 

Revised:  November 20, 2023 1 

 

   

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

 
POSITION PURPOSE: 

This position provides para-professional and administrative support to the human resources 
and finance divisions of the Marysville Fire District.  The work performed by the class follows 
established procedures and general directions; incumbents operate independently and apply 
established guidelines and alternatives to make routine judgements and decisions.     
 
  

SUPERVISION RECEIVED:* 

o Works under the administrative 
direction of the Human Resources and 
Finance Directors. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED:* 

o None. 
 

 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES -- The job duties and responsibilities represented in this job 

description in no way imply that these are the only duties to be performed.  Individuals occupying this position will be required to 
follow any other job related instructions and to perform any other job related duties requested by a supervisor.  Specific duties and 
responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 
 

 Assists the District’s Records Officer with records management functions for divisions, 
including organizing and maintaining databases, official personnel files, and other 
records in compliance with district policies, legal regulations, and confidentiality 
requirements; purges and archives files and documents per RCW and WAC retention 
schedules.   

 Serves as the LEOFF Disability Board liaison, processing LEOFF 1 Retiree claims and 
submitting them to the Disability Board in a timely manner.  

 Assists in coordinating recruitment and selection processes, including advertising 
 
 

POSITION TITLE:   Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance   
   
DEPARTMENT:   Finance and Administration 
 
CLASSIFICATION:   Non-Union/Non-Exempt  
 
APPROVAL DATE:   November 20, 2023  



 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance 

Revised:  November 20, 2023 2 

 

vacancies, receiving applications, answering applicant questions and scheduling 
candidate interviews.  Processes employee background checks, schedules pre-
employment physicals and psychological exams as needed.   

 Coordinates the CDL random drug and alcohol testing, schedules exams, audits CDL 
holder spreadsheet to ensure employee compliance with required certifications and 
licenses, runs biannual Driver’s Abstracts; tracks manager/supervisor required Drug & 
Alcohol Training.  

 Assists with the District’s on-boarding process to include new employee orientations, 
employee enrollment into the District’s benefits program and coordinating the District’s 
benefits program with the Payroll Specialist.    

 Assists with scheduling employee exit interviews. 

 Assists the division managers in preparing correspondence and reports addressing 
confidential and sensitive matters and gathering data for analysis and studies including 
gathering information related to developing labor negotiation strategies.   

 Assists the Human Resources Director with the annual wage and benefit budget 
ensuring accuracy for final submittal to the Finance Director. 

 Assist with Public Records Requests.  

 Receive and process incoming telephone calls. 

 Receive and process incoming customers. 

 Answer and direct routine inquiries from customers. 

 Provide clerical support for operations of the District. 

 Assist with employee training and travel registrations.    

 Assist with the preparation of the District’s annual department report.   

 Attend meetings, seminars, conferences and other training programs to keep informed 
on current laws and changes that may affect the district. 

 Perform other job related duties assigned by the Human Resources and Finance 
Directors. 

 TThhee  dduuttiieess  lliisstteedd  aabboovvee  aarree  iinntteennddeedd  oonnllyy  aass  iilllluussttrraattiioonnss  ooff  tthhee  vvaarriioouuss  ttyyppeess  ooff  wwoorrkk  

tthhaatt  mmaayy  bbee  ppeerrffoorrmmeedd..  TThhee  oommiissssiioonn  ooff  ssppeecciiffiicc  ssttaatteemmeennttss  ooff  dduuttiieess  ddooeess  nnoott  eexxcclluuddee  

tthheemm  ffrroomm  tthhee  ppoossiittiioonn  iiff  tthhee  wwoorrkk  iiss  ssiimmiillaarr,,  rreellaatteedd,,  oorr  aa  llooggiiccaall  aassssiiggnnmmeenntt  ttoo  tthhee  

ppoossiittiioonn.. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORKING ENVIRONMENT: 

Please see the attached questionnaire for position specific physical requirements and typical 
working conditions.  The physical demands and work environment characteristics described in 
the attached form are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the 
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals 
with disability to perform the essential functions. Maybe required to work beyond normal 
working hours to attend evening and weekend meetings. 



 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance 

Revised:  November 20, 2023 3 

 

  
QUALIFICATIONS: 

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty 
satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skills, and/or 
abilities required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 
Education, Training and Experience Guidelines -- The Marysville Fire District reserves the right to evaluate and consider, 
at its discretion, any combination of education and experience that tends to indicate the applicant possesses the skills, knowledge and abilities 
listed herein. 

  

 High school diploma or equivalent required.   

 Associates degree in human resource management, Accounting or Business Administration, 
or a related field preferred. 

 Two years’ experience working in a clerical environment. 

 One year of experience working in a human resource-related capacity preferred. 

 Increasingly responsible experience including related clerical or administrative experience, 
or an equivalent combination of education, training and/or experience that provides the 
following knowledge, skills and abilities:  

 
Knowledge of:  
 

 General principles of human resource management programs and practices.   

 General principles of payroll programs and practices. 

 General knowledge of applicant tracking and on-boarding software. 

 Record keeping systems for human resource and payroll administration. 

 Pertinent local, state, and federal laws, rules and regulations. 

 General knowledge of Windows based computers and Microsoft Office software, especially 
Excel. 

 General office procedures.  

 Public finance and/or public administration. 

 English, spelling, grammar, vocabulary and punctuation. 
 
Ability to:  

 

 Use a variety of computer applications, including word processing, spreadsheets and 
database and applicant tracking/on-boarding software 

 Use all office equipment proficiently including windows-based personal computers and 
related software applications that support the human resource management function.   

 Work in a confidential capacity. 

 Compose correspondence, reports and articles from general directions and rough notes. 



 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Administrative Assistant – HR/Finance 

Revised:  November 20, 2023 4 

 

 Extract and research data, create and contextualize reports and present findings. 

 Work cooperatively with others as a member of the department team. 

 Maintain and establish effective and cooperative working relationships with the public, 
employees and public officials. 

 Work through lunch meetings, work late, attend evening or early morning meetings as 
required.  

 Deal with the public in stressful situations. 

 Project an image of professionalism through appearance, cooperation, compatibility, 
punctuality and enthusiasm. 

 Submit to a thorough employment reference check and verification of all applicable 
certifications.   

 Submit to a thorough background check. 
 

LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS: 
 

 Requires a valid Washington State Driver’s License and a driving record acceptable to the 
Department’s insurance carrier. 

 
The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the functions 
of this job, the level of knowledge and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, 
but should not be considered an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  Individuals may 
perform other duties as assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or 
relief, to equalize peak work period, or otherwise to balance the workload. 
 
This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the Employer and 
Employee and is subject to change as the needs of the Employer and requirements of the job 
change. 
 
______________________________    ________________ 
EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEGEMENT    DATE 
 



N: Never (not at all) S: Seldom (0-10%) O: Occasional (11-33% of the time) 

 F: Frequent (34%-66% of the time) C: Constant (67%-100% of the time) 
 

Position Title: Administrative Assistant   Date: 5/13/2019 
 

 PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS  
 
How much on-the-job time is spent on the following physical activities? Check the appropriate boxes below:  

 

Activity Amount of time (see descriptions at bottom of page) 

 Never Seldom Occasional Frequent Constant 

Stand       

Walk      

Sit      

Use hands to finger, handle, or feel      

Reach with hands and arms      

Climb or balance      

Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl      

Talk or hear      

Taste or smell      

 

 Does this job require that weight be lifted or force be exerted? Check the appropriate boxes below: 

 

Activity Amount of time (see descriptions at bottom of page) 

Lift, push, pull or carry Never Seldom Occasional Frequent Constant 

Up to 10 pounds      

Up to 25 pounds      

Up to 50 pounds      

Up to 100 pounds      

More than 100 pounds      

 

 Does this job have any special vision requirements? Check all that apply: 

 
 Close vision (clear vision at 20 inches or less) 
 Distance vision (clear vision at 20 feet or more) 
 Color vision (ability to identify and distinguish colors) 
 Peripheral vision (ability to observe up and down or to the left and right while eyes are fixed on a given point) 
 Depth perception (three-dimensional vision, ability to judge distances and spatial relationships) 
 Ability to adjust focus (ability to adjust the eye to bring an object into sharp focus) 
 No special vision requirements 

 

 Note the specific job duties that require the physical demands selected above: 

 Requires ability to move throughout the office on a consistent basis. 

 Must be able to lift and carry office supplies and equipment. 

 Requires manual dexterity and visual acuity to operate a personal computer and other standard 
office equipment.   

 Position requires hand manipulative skills for word processing and writing.   



N: Never (not at all) S: Seldom (0-10%) O: Occasional (11-33% of the time) 

 F: Frequent (34%-66% of the time) C: Constant (67%-100% of the time) 
 

 Requires ability to drive an automobile.   
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
 
How much exposure to the following environmental conditions does this job require? Show the amount of 
time by checking the appropriate boxes below: 

 

Environmental Conditions Amount of time (see descriptions at bottom of page) 

 Never Seldom Occasional Frequent Constant 

Wet or humid conditions       

Work near moving mechanical parts      

Work in high, precarious places      

Fumes or airborne particles      

Toxic or caustic chemicals      

Outdoor weather conditions      

Extreme cold (non-weather)      

Extreme heat (non-weather)      

Risk of electrical shock      

Work with explosives       

Risk of radiation      

Vibration       

 
 

 How much noise is typical for the work environment of this job? Check the appropriate level below: 

 
 Very quiet conditions (examples: forest trail, isolation booth for hearing test) 
 Quiet conditions (examples: library, private office) 
 Moderate noise (examples: business office with computers and printers, light traffic) 
 Loud noise (examples: metal can manufacturing department, large earth-moving equipment) 
 Very loud noise (examples: jack hammer work, front row at rock concert) 

 

 Note the specific job duties that are affected by the environmental conditions: 

The employee is occasionally exposed to toxic or caustic chemicals, i.e. copier toner. 
 
 
 
QUESTIONNAIRE PREPARED BY:  
 
Name: Steve Edin            Date:  5/13/2019  
Title:  H.R. Manager 





 

 

Sun 

 

Mon 

 

Tue 

 

Wed 

 

Thu 

 

Fri 

 

Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 

Workshop 

6 pm 

Station 62 

7 
Sno-Isle 

Commis-

sioner  

Meeting  

7 pm 

8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 

Packets 

Mailed & 

Available  

Electroni-

15 16 

17 18 19 

EMS 

Committee 

Meeting 

20 

Board  

Meeting  

6 pm 

Station 62 

21 

 

22 23 

24 

 

31 

25 

Christmas 

 

Admin Closed 

26 27 28 29 30 

 

December 2023 


	11-20-23 MFD  Agenda
	10-18-23 MFD  Meeting Minutes
	10-24-23 MFD Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes
	11-1-23 Workshop Minutes
	11-2023 Fire Prevention Report
	10_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Financial Summary - MFD RFA
	10_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD RFA

	10_2023 MFD Incident Report
	MFD Agenda Bill_2024 Budget Adoption and Levy Certification
	MFD Agenda Bill_2024 Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule
	MFD Agenda Bill_2024 Non Represented Wage Proposal
	MFD Agenda Bill_Administrative Assistant - HR Finance Job Description.docx
	Letter of Recognition_Oct_24_2023
	Dec Calendar

